RE: *UPDATE* The Service Companies TimeSlip for 1 Corporate Server

Williams, Loni <Loni.Williams@mkcorp.com>
Fri 12/6/2019 5:04 PM

To: Ivy Fielden <lIvy.Fielden@theservicecompanies.com>
Cc: Ellis, Dawn <Dawn.Ellis@mkcorp.com>; HS Dallas <hsdal@theservicecompanies.com>

Hours for Shree Pryor from yesterday 9:50 to 2:00PM

Loni Williams

Talent Consultant

MK Contractor Concierge by Guidant Global
p: 972.687.5986

c: 605-390-6318

e: loni.williams@mkcorp.com

MI %ontract%r

u,gUldCll"ll‘
global

From: lvy Fielden <lvy.Fielden@theservicecompanies.com>

Sent: Wednesday, December 4, 2019 1:01 PM

To: Williams, Loni <Loni.Williams@mkcorp.com>

Cc: Ellis, Dawn <Dawn.Ellis@mkcorp.com>; HS Dallas <hsdal@theservicecompanies.com>
Subject: [External] *UPDATE* The Service Companies TimeSlip for 1 Corporate Server

Hi Loni,
We had to make a change for tomorrow's shift. Shree Pryor will be coming in as your server now. Attached is the
updated timesheet, and below is the link to validate online.

Please print the attached timesheet for your Acrobat Staff to sign in and out with. Then, click on the link here to
submit the hours online. https://www.taborca.net/clientob.aspx?
uc=AQmemayPeOFRTBMaXhuJtnbjMIYutUXhsuYXbkPIttchTToS

Thank you,
Ivy Fielden
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